From: Melbourne, Lee

Sent: 06 November 2025 11:59

To: Matthew.Porter

Subject: DC/25/0894 Land To The South of Broadbridge Way Broadbridge Heath West Sussex

Hello Matthew,

With regards to your recent correspondence advising me of amendents in relation to the above planning
application - please be advised that | have reviewed the documents as submitted and have no further
comments to make from a crime prevention perspective.

Kind regards,

Lee

Miss Lee A Melbourne (Pronouns She/Her/Hers)

Designing Out Crime Officer

Local Policing Service Improvement and Engagement Department

Sussex Police Headquarters

Amberley Block

Church Lane

Lewes

East Sussex

BN7 2DZ

I work flexibly so | am sending this email at a time that suits me. Please be assured that | do not
expect you to respond outside of your normal working day.
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Sussex Police

OurPriorities

Protect ¢ Catch < Deliver

You can report crime and incidents online at

https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online

We want to know your views - see what’s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at
www.sussex.police.uk

If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you
may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any purpose, or disclose
its contents to any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private
and may be the subject of monitoring.






